MJ-186
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Box OS-35

Administrative History

King Edward School opened in 1906 with two classrooms, however, the number of
students in the area continued to grow and by 1912 the school had eight classrooms.
Construction began again at the school in 1958, when an annex was built beside the
original building. In 1978, a gymnasium was connected to the annex. In 1980, the
original school building was demolished, however, the main entrance archway of the
school was relocated to Crescent Park. King Edward School closed in 1999 due to
declining enroliment.

Scope and Content

This fonds contains one oversized scrapbook mailed to King Edward School in 1951.
The scrapbook was sent from St. Edmund’s School, Mansfield Woodhouse, Mansfield,
Nottingham, Wales. The scrapbook was sent in response to King Edward School
sending a scrapbook to St. Edmund’s School. The scrapbook includes pictures,
drawings and information about the town and school.

Conservation Note

This fonds was re-boxed and refoldered in 2013.

Note of immediate source of acquisition

This material was donated to the archive by Bea Lett in 1987.

Accruals

No further accruals expected.

Finding aids

See file list.
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